



# Sadia Khurshid

Lecturer

Main department: Economics and Finance

Email: [skhurshid@uob.edu.bh](mailto:skhurshid@uob.edu.bh)

Nationality: Pakistan

## BIOGRAPHY

It's Enthusiastic. It's effective. Passionate Economics Teacher and was Head of Humanities Department having Master degree in Economics, B. Ed with a proven record of helping children progress, providing positive learning experiences as well as building and maintaining effective behavior management systems. Fully aware of the BQA procedures and Standards. Enjoys sharing knowledge, inspiring both children and adults. Experienced in leading, adept at training, motivating and developing others. Widely experienced with pupils who have special needs. Almost 10 Years International Teaching Experience. Google certified Educator Level 1 and Expert in using different software applicable in virtual learning i.e Google Classroom, Zoom Microsoft team etc.

## TEACHING DOMAINS

- Economics and Finance

## EDUCATION

2010	Master, Economy, Economics, Kohat University of Science and Technology, Pakistan
2008	Bachelor, Education, Other, Sarhad University of science and technology Peshawar, Pakistan
2006	Bachelor, Economy, Economics, Kohat University of Science and Technology, Pakistan

## CERTIFICATES

2020	Google certified educator level 1, Google, Bahrain
2020	ECIS, ECIS, Bahrain
2020	TES Education, TES, Bahrain

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Academic experience

2020 - 2020	Teaching, Al-Wissam School Bahrain, Bahrain
2018 - 2019	Teaching, Kunming No 1 High School China, Bahrain
2012 - 2018	Department Head, Pakistan School Bahrain, Bahrain

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

---

### **Academic experience**

### **Other professional experience**

2011 - 2011 The Citizens Foundation, TCF, Pakistan

## **GRANTS AND HONORS**

---

2020 Best Math teacher, Al Wisam International School, Bahrain

2017 Best, Pakistan School Bahrain, Bahrain